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F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS F 000

 Complaint #: NJ144974 and NJ144286
Census: 95
Sample Size: 8  

The facility is not in compliance with the 
requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for 
Long Term Care Facilities based on this 
complaint survey.

 

F 609 Reporting of Alleged Violations
CFR(s): 483.12(c)(1)(4)

§483.12(c) In response to allegations of abuse, 
neglect, exploitation, or mistreatment, the facility 
must:

§483.12(c)(1) Ensure that all alleged violations 
involving abuse, neglect, exploitation or 
mistreatment, including injuries of unknown 
source and misappropriation of resident property, 
are reported immediately, but not later than 2 
hours after the allegation is made, if the events 
that cause the allegation involve abuse or result in 
serious bodily injury, or not later than 24 hours if 
the events that cause the allegation do not involve 
abuse and do not result in serious bodily injury, to 
the administrator of the facility and to other 
officials (including to the State Survey Agency and 
adult protective services where state law provides 
for jurisdiction in long-term care facilities) in 
accordance with State law through established 
procedures.

§483.12(c)(4) Report the results of all 
investigations to the administrator or his or her 
designated representative and to other officials in 
accordance with State law, including to the State 
Survey Agency, within 5 working days of the 

F 609 8/20/21
SS=D

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

08/10/2021Electronically Signed

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that 
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.)  Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days 
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided.  For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility.  If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued 
program participation.
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F 609 Continued From page 1 F 609
incident, and if the alleged violation is verified 
appropriate corrective action must be taken.
This REQUIREMENT  is not met as evidenced 
by:
 Complaint NJ144286

Based on interviews, record review, and police 
report review, it was determined that the facility 
failed to report an alleged violation of verbal 
abuse to the New Jersey Department of Health 
(NJDOH) for 1 (Resident #1) of 4 residents 
reviewed for abuse. Specifically, the facility failed 
to report allegations of staff to resident verbal 
abuse against Resident #1.

Findings included:

1. Resident #1 was admitted on  with 
diagnoses including  

 
 

 
 

. The admission 
Minimum Data Set, dated  revealed 
the resident was  
with a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) 
score of  The resident required 
one-person physical assistance with bed mobility, 
locomotion, dressing, and personal hygiene. The 
resident required two-persons physical 
assistance with transfer and toilet use. 

A review was conducted of an incident report 
completed by the facility following the allegation 
of the nurse supervisor's (NS) conduct with 
Resident #1. The report revealed the NS notified 
the facility's administration of her encounter with 
Resident #1 and how the resident's family took 

 1) Resident #1 is no longer in the facility. 
2) All residents in the center have the 
ability to be affected by this practice. 
3) All staff have the potential to report 
alleged violations of abuse. All staff in the 
center have been inserviced on abuse 
prohibition and the reporting 
requirements. 
4) The facility will conduct interdisciplinary 
clinical rounds at least three times a week 
for eight weeks. The interdisciplinary team 
includes but it not limited to the 
Administrator, Director of Nursing, Unit 
Managers and Social Services. The 
facility will review patient records and 
ensure that all potential unreported 
allegations of abuse are identified and 
reported. All findings will be reported and 
reviewed by the QAPI committee monthly.
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F 609 Continued From page 2 F 609
the interaction. The record revealed the facility's 
administration spoke with Resident #1's family 
member, who was the individual who overheard 
the NS's interactions with Resident #1. The family 
member advised the facility that although the 
individual heard the NS speak loudly toward 
Resident #1 while the family member was having 
a conversation with the resident, the family 
member clarified to the facility that the NS was 
not heard to have used profanity, threatened, 
attempted to curse, or used abusive language 
towards Resident #1. 

There was no facility reported event (FRE) to the 
NJDOH for this allegation.

A review of the police report dated 03/30/2021 
which was on file at the facility revealed the 
responding officer spoke with Resident #1 who 
reported that the resident had gotten into an 
argument with the NS while the resident was on 
the phone with a family member. 

On 07/20/2021 at 4:51 PM, the Nursing Home 
Administrator (NHA) and the Director of Nursing 
(DON) were interviewed. The NHA stated that an 
investigation was started immediately when they 
were made aware of the alleged abuse with 
Resident #1. He said his investigation concluded 
that Resident #1 was not verbally abused by the 
NS. The NHA reiterated how the facility 
accommodated for Resident #1's  
and stated he believed it was . The 
NHA said he did not report an alleged abuse to 
the NJDOH after having carefully reviewed the 
facts and interviews with Resident #1 and the 
resident's family member. The NHA 
acknowledged that the regulatory language under 
F609 did not require that the facility investigate an 
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abuse allegation before it reported the alleged 
abuse to the NJDOH.

New Jersey Administrative Code § 8:39-5.1(a)
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